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December 18, 2018

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  County of Los Angeles v. Mendez
United States Supreme Court No. 18-746

Dear Mr. Harris:

Pursuant to Rule 30.4, respondents Angel and Jennifer Mendez respectfully request a two-
week extension of time, to January 25, 2019, to file their Brief in Opposition. The
principal basis for this request is that the undersigned counsel has other professional
commitments including appeals with overlapping briefing schedules. Additionally,
counsel also has a long-planned family vacation during the holidays and other attorneys
assisting in the matter also have other professional commitments and holiday plans.

Before submitting this request, I spoke with counsel for the petitioners, who informed me
that they consent to this extension. A two-week extension will be adequate to complete
the Brief in Opposition.

Very truly yours,

PETERSON | WAMPOLD
ROSATO | FELDMAN | LUNA

-

Leonard J. Feldman

cc: Melinda Cantrall
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

A copy of this letter was provided to counsel of record via U.S. mail and email on the date
shown below, as follows:

MELINDA CANTRALL

THOMAS C. HURRELL

HURRELL CANTRALL LLP

300 SOUTH GRAND AVENUE, SUITE 1300
LOS ANGELES, CA 90071
MCANTRALL@HURRELLCANTRALL.COM
THURRELL@HURRELLCANTRALL.COM

Dated this 18" day of December.

LS

Mary Monschein, Paralegal




